AGENDA

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
WEDNESDAY - MARCH 13, 2019 - 9:00 A.M.
SAN RAFAEL CITY HALL
1400 FIFTH AVENUE -~ CONFERENCE ROOM 201
SAN RAFAEL, CALIFORNIA 94901

Members of the public may speak on Agenda items.

1.

OPEN PERIOD

Opportunity for the public to address the Board on items not on the agenda.
(Presentations are generally limited to 2 minutes.)

. MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Request approval as submitted ~ February 22, 2019.
PAYMENTS

Request approval as submitted.

OLD BUSINESS

None

. NEW BUSINESS

a. Report on bid opening for the 2018 Sewer Pipe Repair and Replacement
Project, Phase I, and adopt resolution to award contract.

CLOSED SESSION

a. Conference with Legal Counsel
California Government Code
Section 54956.9(d)2)

Number of Potential Cases: One (1)

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
ADJOURNMENT

The next scheduled meeting is April 10, 2019.




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Minutes of the Meeting
February 22, 2019

Special Meeting City of San Rafael
Conference Room 201
1400 Fifth Avenue
San Rafael, CA 94901

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 A.M. by Chair Phillips.

Attendance Gary O. Phillips, Chair
Board: Maribeth Bushey, Secretary/Director

Katie Rice, Director
Attendance Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer
Staff: Karen Chew, Senior Civil Engineer

Cynthia Hernandez, District Secretary
Attendance Dean DiGiovanni, CMSA Commissioner for SRSD
Others: Jason Dow, General Manager of CMSA

1. OPEN PERIOD - No persons were present to address the Board.

2. MINUTES OF December 12, 2018 (Regular Meeting) and December 12, 2018 (Special
Meeting).

MOTION by Director Rice, seconded by Director Bushey, to approve the minutes of both
the December 12, 2018, regular meeting and the minutes of the December 12, 2018, special
meeting as presented.

AYES: Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chair Phillips
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None Motion Carried

3. PAYMENTS

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Director Rice, to approve the payments for
December 2018 in the amount of $71,479.76 and for January 2019 in the amount of
$3,889,052.17 for maintenance and operation of the District and for capital improvements.

AYES: Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chair Phillips
NOES: None
ABSENT:  None Motion Carried

Director Rice requested Manager Toy to check on whether the District is green or deep green
in regard to its electric service through PG&E and MCE.



. OLD BUSINESS

None,

a.

. NEW BUSINESS

Report on adoption of Investment Policy.
e Adopt resolution approving the Marin County Investment Policy as the
investment policy for the San Rafael Sanitation District.

District Manager Toy reported that according to California Government Code Section
53600, all California special districts are required to adopt an annual investment policy.
She then reported that the District uses the County to invest its cash, collect its revenues,
and disburse its expenses. She also reported that because the District does not
independently manage its investments, the District uses the County’s investment policy.

MOTION by Director Rice, seconded by Director Bushey, to adopt the resolution
approving the Marin County Investment Policy as the investment policy for the San
Rafael Sanitation District,

AYES: Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chair Phillips
NOES: None '
ABSENT:  None _ Motion Carried

Discuss Larkspur’s withdrawal from the CMSA JPA and consider approval of the
Amended CMSA Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement.

After a lengthy discussion, the Board decided to continue Item 5.b. pending completion
of the process outlined in Section 20. Withdrawal of the JPA.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Director Rice, to continue Item 5.b. pending
completion of the process outlined in Section 20, Withdrawal of the JPA.

AYES: Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chair Phillips
NOES; None
ABSENT:  None Motion Carried

Consider becoming a party to the Mutual Aid and Assistance Agreement between
Marin County Wastewater Agencies.

The Board granted approval for SRSD to become a party to the Mutual Aid and
Assistance Agreement between Marin County Wastewater Agencies.

MOTION by Director Rice, seconded by Director Bushey, to grant approval for SRSD
to become a party to the Mutual Aid and Assistance Agreement between Marin County
Wastewater Agencies.

AYES: Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chair Phillips
NOES: None
ABSENT: None _ Motion Carried




6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS.

None.

7. DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS.
None,
8. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting of February 22, 2019,
was adjourned at 9:35 AM, The next meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation District
scheduled for Wednesday, March 13, 2019, at 9:00 A.M. at San Rafael City Hall.

Respectfully submiited,

Maribeth Bushey, Recording Secretary

ATTEST THIS 13th DAY OF MARCH 2019

Gary O. Phillips, Chair




S£°£90°L0S

$

ISF swajsAs uoRos|[o0 - INRO  09EZ 002 >joruy JoeA 1oy dea Jojeipel - WajsAg uolosliod ATddNS OLNY Y12 ANVYIAOOM
Z8'29L°861 (o1) uone)s dwingd olpad UBS /¥l  00E 01# uawhey ssaiboid - 10aloid sjuswanoldw| UoRElS dwnd 0Ipad UBS NOILYHOdH0D INIINTTVA
00°00S swashs uoposlico - WO 09€Z 002 19911 PUODS UO G|ZZHIA “ON 3[OUUB O Pi| JSAOOHBLUS UO BUUSIUE 8oE|dal - WISAS UoRoalioD ONI SINTWNHLSNI ¥VLSTIL
9285971 sisoo Aypnoupald SE5Z 002 61/80/1-81/01/Z | Suoneys dwnd Joj a01A8S DUIR33 - Jamod §-20Z9Z608%Z 9/ I99d
66°FL swajsks uoRds|icd - W0 09€Z 002 |00} JOJB00] Jo} SaUBlE] - WBISAS UONI9II0D SN1d S3HILLYE - NIH3d
00'6ZL°L (1Ang) Jamag AMeup Jo qeysy ZOEY  00E sBuimelp picoal - Padsoid 0} BUORL ‘IS BnUsAy UloourT - WalsAS James Ainels) qeusy INIYIINIONT FLIN
0096 (01) ulely @104 03SPUBIY UHON ZGi¥  00E SL/LEZL-L/L0/L | WOl S30IA3S - 103f0ld UoNED0[RY UIEL 99104 09SIOUBI] YHON ONIYFINIDNT ILAIN
056/ saowues Bunnsuoy czez 00k 81/LE/Z1-8L/LO/ZL WOJL Sa2iAIS $23dS pIepUR)S asIAal - seoleg Buginsuo) ONIYIINIONT FLAN
00°S0L4Z (0g) @bpug Jogiey yS suened Legy  00E SI/LE/ZL-8L/LO/L L WOy seowuss - aBpug JogueH [eejey ues suenie) ONIYIFINIONT LN
rO'LSZ0L (0g) @bpug JoqleH ¥S sUBNED) LEEF  OOE 61/90/1- 8L/LZ/8 WOl S30IUBS |eoluyosjoal - abpug JoqueH jeejey ues suesied dNOYD ONIRIFINIONT DIHIDVd YT TN
00§28 saolues AQpuelS €962 002 anuUaAY PUBIS) GZE L J& 30Ues - AgpuRlS  INI ‘FIIAYIS ¥IMIS Y3 L00H-0L0H NIV
00'szZe sealues AQpUBYS  €9€Z 002 “aAy Ojw2) [3 08L Je 20Uuas - AQPUBIS  ONI ‘FOINYTFS ¥IMIS HILO0H-0L0Y NIV
00°5Z6°4 seolniss Agpuels €987 002 anuQ piekauin ge Je 2o1ss - AqpuBlS NI ‘FOIAYTS ¥3IMIS ¥FL0O0N-0.L0H NIMVIN
00°68' seomues eba €122 00L 61/8L0Z Ad 980/AONA20 Jopenb pug - jasunod Aunod HOLIFTTOD XV.L ALNNOD NIMYIN
00009 seowues Bugunosoy L1200l Aenuer - ssomuag Bununoooy AINVLINNOIIV YIHYIN
00°8k uoneonps pue buluiel] 8gez 001 BuIUIE)] UOQEOUIIAD) 7 JUSWSSasSy auljadid Je souepuale Joj sijo} aBpuq Jo} “quuias yses Aad -uogeanp3 g BuluielL VIHLNAD ‘ZIANVYNYIH
196 saliddns doys 2 200 €€LZ 00} JepUBED [[2M B 1o} JusWasInquial yses Apad - saiddng 300 VIHLINAD ‘ZIANVNYIH
z9°2Z (0g) °Bpug JocueH YS suened Leer  00E yiom 1O pafoid Buunp Malo Julew Joj SAUDIMPUES 10} Jualasinquial ysea Ajad - abpug JogleH [9BjEy UBS SUBAIED VIHLINAD ‘ZIANVNYIH
6v'r8 sulew 300y g seis dwnd quiey 6582 002 uonels dwngd 09SPOURI UUON 2} I8 S3A3ys 1o} poomA|d - suonels dwind ONI ¥IgWNT ILVLS NIATOD
90°8LL'GET (0g) @Bpug JogleH ¥S suBAleD LEEy  00E Z "ON JuswAed ssaboid ‘810z 10eloid uopeoolal Jamas - aBpug JoqueH [eRjey UBS SuBsie) 'soyd ILIOTIHD
S rE sulew s010y g s,e1s dwnd -JURN  6SEZ 002 SaA[eA asE3IR. JIe 3y} 10} sBug-Q - suonels duind 09 NISTO MNVHS
989 sulew 2010} ¢ sels dwnd {quiely  6GEZ 002 anisaype - suonels duing TYNILSVS
rorOr saolyan suedal pue sped €80 002 Z61.8# 9PILUBA YON] JOIOBA 0) SJieda) pue SoUBUSIUBW - SBIYIA J3VHAVH NVS J0 ALID
LLISST weibold 904 00y  00E 81.0Z J2qwa2a(1-12qop 0 Juswabeuepy weiboid joaue) 904 - weioid bog AINIOV NOILV.LNYS NIV TvHLNID
L6°Z69 sajiddns pue juswdinba flsjes 982 00T wawdinba g subis oyel - Alajes FIINYTS FAVIINHVE VIV AvE
8LOFZ sowuss suoydsel ¥ESZ 001 6L/61/1-81/0Z/Z} WOl VSIND O} siafelp uoness dwnd - 2owmuag suoydaja 199%. LRIV
00'¥9L suuojun 1202 002 sL/c2/L Bulpus @o1Mas Apjaam - swuojuN SIJIAHTS WHOHINN HHVITHY
6L59L suuojun LZ0Z  00Z 81/91/1 Bupus 2o1uas Apigam - suuojun SIDIANIS WHOSINN HEVIVHY
junowy alWeN JUno22Yy #1000y Sse|d owap i 2a/ed/JOPUSA

6L0Z ‘gz lueniqed - 6102 ‘L Aenige

AHYWANS INTFWAVYL

12/41S10 NOILVLINYS TIVIVH NVS




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Agenda Item No. Sa.

DATE: March 13, 2019

TO: Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District

FROM: Doris Toy, District Manager/ Engineer 27/

SUBJECT: Report on Bid Opening for the 2018 Sewer Pipe Repair and Replacement

Project, Phase I, and Adopt Resolution to Award Contract

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt resolution awarding contract to D’Arcy & Harty Construction, Inc., for the 2018 Sewer
Pipe Repair and Replacement Project, Phase I, in the amount of $1,144,633.00 for both Base Bid
and Additive Alternate B.

BACKGROUND:

The 2018 Sewer Pipe Repair and Replacement Project, Phase I, includes the replacement of
approximately 3,220 feet of six-inch vitrified clay pipe at the following locations:
e West Crescent Drive
Center Street
Laurel Place Easement
Mission Avenue
Union Street Easement
Broadview Drive Easement
Saint Francis Lane
Altena Street Easement

This project was developed to repair some of our sewer pipes prior to the City of San Rafael’s
paving project that will be starting this summer and some pipes that require immediate attention
that were discovered during routine maintenance.

The Bids for the 2018 Pipe Repair and Replacement Project were opened on March 7, 2019.

The following is the Engineer’s Estimate and a list of the bids received.

Engineer’s Estimate $ 1,355,000.00
D’Arcy & Harty Construction, Inc. $1,148,833.00
Maggiora & Ghilotti, Inc $1,187,187.00
Bay Pacific Pipelines $1,236,300.00
Cratus, Inc. $1,432,383.00

Please see the attached bid summary for an itemized breakdown of items.



ANALYSIS:

The Engineer’s Estimate was $1,355,000.00. D’Arcy & Harty Construction, Inc., with a base
bid of $1,148,833.00, was the lowest responsible bidder for this project. D’Arcy & Harty has
worked on a couple of the District’s projects, i.e, the Valley View/Fairhills Sewer Improvement
Project (2012) and the Fremont/Upper Fremont Sewer Improvement Project (2014). They were
both successful projects with no change orders. We have reviewed the bids and recommend that
this project be awarded to D’ Arcy & Harty Construction, Inc.

As part of the bid form, there were two additive alternates. Additive Alternate A is to install 335
feet of pipe at an easement off of Broadview Drive by pipe bursting instead of open cut. This
method will cost $70,350. After further review and consideration, staff determine that the
~ existing pipe is too shallow to be pipe burst. Therefore, staff does not recommend this method of
work.

Additive Alternate B is to install 100 feet of pipe at an ecasement off of Altena Street by pipe
bursting instead of open cut. The proposed cost for this work is $21,000. In this case, the
existing pipe has sufficient cover to be pipe burst and will save the District $4,200. (The base
bid for open cut is $25,200.)

D’Arcy & Harty Construction, Inc., proposes to perform the contract work for the following:
Base Bid: : $1,148,833.00

Additive Alternate B: $  21,000.00

Open Cut Credit for AR B:  $ 25.200.00 (-)

Total Contract Amount $1,144,633.00

If the District does not award the project, staff would not have sufficient time to rebid and award
the project prior to the City’s paving project. Since the City has a 5-year moratorium for paved
roads, the District would incur additional costs to pave the entire street or, at the minimum, the
width of the street, depending upon the size of the repairs,

FISCAL IMPACT:

District staff will implement the construction management for the project. This project will be
funded under the 80-Year Life Cycle Sewer Replacement Program from the 2018-19 Budget.

OPTIONS:
1) Staff recommends that the Board award the contract to D’ Arcy & Harty Construction, Inc.

2) The Board may reject all bids and rebid the project. Staff does not recommend this option,
since this will delay construction, and the City will proceed with its paving project.

ACTION REQUIRED:

Staff recommends that the Board adopt the resolution awarding contract to D’Arcy & Harty
Construction, Inc., for the 2018 Sewer Pipe Repair and Replacement Project, Phase I, in the
amount of $1,144,633.00 for both the Base Bid and Additive Alternate B.

Attachments:
1. Bid Summary
2. Resolution



00 L81°L8T°1% 00'EEe 3PS (q18 ASVE) TVLOL
00°00£°¢1S  (00°EST 00°000°128  J00°01T m> uado 3o pragsut Sunsingadid Aq wew 19mas L] WA IIAH (GO .$T9°9) .9 FRISY] Wang vy $T1} d1 001 -8
00°058°9€%  [oo0tLE 00°055°0LS  |0001Z mo uado 3o pestsur Sumsmaadid Aq UTew 19mas L] ¥ AdAH (A0 w$T9°9) .9 [FSU] PALKT moiaproIg £ 7] gee TV
00°000°T8 0070007 00'000°Z8 0070007 sButmeIp prng-sv|  §7 [ LT
00°00Z°5Z%  |00°00% CO'009°EES {00008 redat yowag a10u0D | AD a4 9T
00005228 [00°005 DO'CSL'EES  |0OTOSL Aeprea0 ajanucs yeydse 7| SNOL 4 ¢T
00°000°cS 00°00¢ 00°000'TS 00°00T (JusuIoses 90g[g [2meT) aoua] Aeand aopdar pue aaowayp I Ol R4
007 000°LS 00°000L 00°000'¥1$  |O0'000FT {1uowase a0B]y [PmeT) s|euerew adedspue] steand sopfdar pue sa0WNY; 87 1 €T
00050018 {0001 00°ST0ES 00'¢ S[eIoYR] 1omas paga|dod 30 SUISIAS(a) RN  d7] c001 T
00'80L°81%  {00°E 00°'80L°81$  |00€ SUIBW 19M9$ A3l PUe SUNSIXD Jo Buisiac(a [ewau]| 47 9EZ9 17
00°000°+S 00°000% 00'000°0F$  |00°0000F SUOLIEOLNOU PUE [ONUOD AFeL) | ST I 0T
00°009°61%  |00'00L 0000+ 8S 06'00€ surew AR S0Eod| V3 8T 61
O06LSETS  |00°6LS1T 00°000°0PS  |000009% suoneazoXxs f[e 10 Fuoys| ST 1 31
00°000°¢S 00°000¢ 00000°¢S 00°000€ (snusay wolssy) sSuDIeW jumwaaed sozpday|  §1 1 LT
00°00Z°¢$ 00°00% 00°009°¢S 00°00L sredas yousn vp10u0d Heydsy| SNOL 8 91
00°670°ETs {00l 00°0ZF81$  {00TI Justzzar|dal yorordde ABmIALIP PUB Y[BMAPIS ARFOUCD)| IS CEST 61
00°001°LIS  |0070S 0o089°cis  {ooor jusweseldal topnd pue Q| A1 (443 1
00°0FTES 0009 00'0t5S 00701 oI8 |Em [ DI UI] 19M3S UOPURqY| AT ¥e €1
00°00Z°5Z8  |00°0bT 00067928 {00'0ST Il J5/3$ 0] TS0l feIate] 9| 471 $61 1
00°000°85Z8  |0DOFT 0070057128 |00°0T UBLL 13MSS 01 HONDSUU0d) feIane] b dTT SLOT 11
00°000°016  |00'000Z 00°000°SS 00°6001 X0q IMOUBS[S 2P JA[EA JAL[3] noueslo Jerare] 9 VY iy 01
00°000°0TTS 000091 00°000°0£S  |00°00F X0q IMOUBS[S 79 IA[BA Jo[2l TNOURS[D [R2N®] b} VH SL 6
00'000°F9%  |00'008 00°000°8% 007001 s[eraie] SUNSIXD sjopod p areoo] pleld}  VH 08 ‘g
00°008°+S 00'00¢1 00°008°1% 00°008 aroydweyajoypor Bulisixa aaoway( Vo £ ‘L
00°000°ZFS  |00°008T 00005728 |00'00¢8T SjsuueRYo p[Ingal ‘sfoyuee Funsxa o1j0ouuey| VA &1 ‘9
00'000°Z1$  |00°000% 00°000'6% 006'000¢ sjoypol prepumig|  vi 3 £
00°000°tTS 0000071 00°000°61$  [00°00S6 sa[oywew b prepuelg| VI z b
00'$8T°¢HTS 00601 00'0L5'98P8  [000IT smgadic - wew Jamas L1 gJ JdAaH (G0 .$29°9) 9] 41 LIET 3
00°000°FF1S 100091 00008°97Z%  JO0'TST no uado ~ WIBW Jamas 006-D DAL 49| 4T 006 Z
00°000°55$  100000'CE 00°000°05  100°0000€ S8SUSDIT ¢ SUWied ‘'dddAS ‘uolieziiqowsg uoleziigoN|  §1 I ‘1
WRCWY [E]0L] 2¥ad M) (unomy j3jo]! 3Liguu} wondiSa| 2ansealy [ AmuEnd [ ON
Jouon |0y | w3
T 1
V) ‘lPEjey ueg ¥ foasnuelg ueg
4] ‘oIS % ei018Fe Luey w Ay

000°SSE° TS 1153 S teautBuy
997°€0F1 TON qof uBisag
6107 “L TRy

we g1 ‘SwusdQ) prg

[ A9Vd AYVINIANS AT 9

I ASVH “1OAr0dd INTWADVIdAdd ANV HIVATH Ad1d HIAMAS 8T0T
VINJOATTYD "ALNAOD NIUVIN

JOTYLISIC NOILVLINYS TAVAVE NVS




Q0 E8E'TEL TS 00°00£°9£Z°18 (@rg ASva) TVILOL
00°000°LES  J0O'0LES 00°000°2%  |000ST mo aado Jo pesysur Sunsmaadid Aq wew 2m3s 1 ¥ AAH (A0 57979} .9 jEasuj asang eualy g1 AT 001 1-d
00°086'€21S  {00°0LES 000SL'E88  |00°05T my wado Jo pexsut Sunsmaadid £q urew rmss L1 YA IdAH (O LST9'9) 49 [[RISU] SBALT mataprorg €| 47T [ T-v
00°060°T8 00°G00°TS 00°000°TS 00°000T SEulmelp PIIng-sy [ ST 1 Lt
00°000°5T§  |00°00SS 00°00L'F1S  |00°0SE nedor youan 210U0D|  AD 44 97
00°0SL'SIS  |00°0SES 00°C00°8TS  |00°00F Aepaa0 sjarouos yeydse 7| SNOL S¥ 6T
00°000°¢$ 00°005$ 00°005°1$ 007081 (Justusses ao[g [ame) sousy oeald sovydas pue ssoway| 47 ot ¥
00°000°0TS  |00°000°01$  |00°000FS 00°000F {uausse aoe|q [pme]) sjeuarEw sdeospue] eand sop(dal pue saowsy| S I €T
00'010°Z% 00Ts 00SI0ES 00°€ S[BI31R[ 005 paladwioo Jo Bursiadfat fewtalu]; 471 <001 7T
00'80L°8TF  |00ES 00'30L°815  |00€ SUIRWE 19M3S MaU pree BUNSIXS J0 SuIsIA0g; [ewisiugy 7] 9€79 iz
00°000°0ES  {00°000°0£S  |00°000°0Z$  |0O°0000T SUONEILNOU pue [onuoa oifJell]  §7] I 0T
00°000°v1$  |00°00SS 00000 EZS  |00°0SL sutews Qnpn spopod| v 8T 61
00°000°0FS  jO0T000°0FS  |0000Q'STS  {00°000ST SUONEBAROXD [[g Jof Buuoyg( ST i ‘81
00000078 |00°000°0TS  |00°00STTS 000051 {anusay uorssyy) sBupprew wuswsaed aoepday| ST 1 LI
00°008°7S 0005£% 00'008°TS 000sE Jredar youan arouod eqdsy| SNOL 2 EH
00'STO'ETS  |00°SIS Q0°05L°9LS  [00T0S wawzaeidar gorordde AemsALIP DUB J[eMapLs 21315U0D( 4§ (43 ] 61
00°09Z°018  [000£% 00°00I°L1S 0005 wawsoeides oyns pre qind| 41 THE 1
00°030°1% 00°02$ 0005£°18 00°5T mo:3 LM ([ pUE Sul Iamos topueqy | A1 ¥ £1
00'0$T'SS 00°05% 00°STIE1S  |o0sTI LIBUL J0M3S 0} LOLIOAUU0T [B1a1) 91 JT 01 K4
00°06L°€SS 100058 00°005°£01$ {00 00E UIPUI 10M3S O] HONIIUU0dSI [BIONE  p|  d7] SLOT 11
00°000°S$ 00°000'1% 00'000°9% 00°00Z1 X0q INOUBI[I 79 FA[BA JII[DI INOULI(I [€IA1] 9] VI < 01
00°000°SLE  J00°000°TS 00°000°5L% {00001 X0 INOUBS{D 79 FAIZA JRI[21 INOURI2 [BINE] ,b] VI SL 6
00°000'7% 0005$ 00°000'8% 00001 sfeaare] Sumsixa ofotlod g 21ed0[ PRLI[ VA 08 '8
00°005°t% 00°005°18 00'05L$ 00052 sjoydurey/a[ogpor mNSIXd AcWY  VH £ L
007000°¢HS 00°000°¢$ 00008728 000051 S]ALRIBD PIING3I “sjoyureLl SuIISIXS 03 WBUU0D vd 9] 9
00°000'6% 00°000'€S 00°005°LS 00°00sT soypol prepuRlg(  VH £ i
00°000°818 00700068 00°000°0i$  |00°000¢ sooyuew p pIEpUBIS| VI T b
00'0ST'6LSS  {00°05ZS 0O'STETTSS  |00°STT 1smgadid - urew 19mas L1 YA A AO L5799 .9F T L1572 E3
00°000°8LES  {000THS 00°000°57Z§  [00°0ST mo vado - ulew 19m3s §06-0 DAL L9F  d1 006 T
00'000°0FS  |00°000°0¥%  |OOLLITTZS  |00TLLITT SOSUOIT ¢ SHULDY 'dddMS ‘uonezqowa ‘uolezkoN; ST I T
JjunowWy [EloL| iaguun} Danowy jE30| SILLg MU 0053011253} 2INSEAA | Apueny | “ON
jouun | Emol | wAp
¥ €
L 48] pouw_unﬁ...m oEs QU »GwmboZ
W] ‘SMIBID) saunjadiy syved Avg
000 6SE 1§ 1159 s fosulsuy 7 A5V AMVIWIANS aid

99T'€0°FT ON qof uBisaq

610 *L 4OTER

we 00:01 ‘Suruado pig

13SVH "1LDArCHEd INTWIDV1d3dd OGNV JIVAIY FdEd HAMIS §10T
VINJOAI'TVD "ALNIOD NI VIA
JORISIC NOLLV.LINYS TEVAVH NVS




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 19-1187

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
AWARDING CONTRACT TO D’ARCY & HARTY CONSTRUCTION, INC.
FOR THE 2018 SEWER PIPE REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT PROJECT, PHASE |

WHEREAS, sealed bids or proposals were received by the San Rafael
Sanitation District for the 2018 Sewer Pipe Repair and Replacement Project, Phase |,
and all such bids were publicly opened, examined, and declared; and

WHEREAS, the bid or proposal of D’Arcy & Harty Construction, Inc., was
and is the lowest responsible bid or proposal; and

WHEREAS, the District Manager/District Engineer, after review and
evaluation, has recommended award of the contract to D’Arcy & Harty Construction,
Inc.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the Chairman and
Secretary are authorized to execute a contract on behalf of the San Rafael Sanitation
District with D'Arcy & Harty Construction, Inc., for the 2018l Sewer Pipe Repair and
Replacement Project, Phase |, in accordance with the terms, specifications, and
general provisions of said bid or proposal.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that ail other bids or proposals are hereby
rejected, and the District Manager/District Engineer is directed to return all

accompanying certified checks, cash, and bonds of said unsuccessful bidders.



PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation
District Board of Directors held on the 13th day of March, 2019, by the foliowing
vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:

Gary O. Phillips, Chair

ATTEST:

Maribeth Bushey, Secretary




,:;'.”.* s
COUNTY OF MARIN ™

Brian E. Washington
COUNTY COUNSEL

Jack F, Govi
ASSISTANT COUNTY COUNSEL

Renee Giacomini Brewer

CHIEF DEPUTY COUNTY COUNSEL

Mari-Ann G. Rivers
Patrick M. K. Richardson
Stephen R. Raab
Steven M. Perl
Brian C, Case
Jenna J. Brady
Valorie R, Boughey
Kerry L. Gerchow
Tarisha K. Bal
Deidre K. Smith
Brandon W, Halter
Sarah 8. Anker

DEPUTIES

Collesn McGrath
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVIGES
OFFICER

Marin County Civic Centar
3501 Civic Center Drive
Suite 275

San Ralael, CA 24903
415473 61177

415 473 3796 F

415 473 2226 TTY

www.marincounty.org/cl

OFFICE OF THE

March 7, 2019

Board of Directors

San Rafael Sanitation District
P.O. Box 151560

San Rafael, CA 94915- 1560

Re:  Closed Session — Anticipated Litigation
Dear Directors,

I request that you conduct a closed session during your regular
meeting on March 13, 2019, to discuss the following matter: (1)
significant exposure to litigation pursuant to California Government
Code §54956.9(d)(2). In my opinion, public discussion of this matter
would prejudice your position.

The specific reasons and the legal authority for the closed session
are:

Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2). A legislative body of
a local agency may hold closed sessions with the local agency's
designated representatives when a point has been reached where, in the
opinion of the legislative body of the local agency on the advice of its
legal counsel, based on existing facts and circumstances, there is a
significant exposure to litigation against the local agency.

It should be noted that Government Code Section 54954.5
requires the Board to post a Closed Session item on the Board Agenda.
With respect to the above referenced matter, you should include the
number of potential cases and the fact that the Board will be meeting
with counsel regarding the anticipated litigation. Please note that
disclosure of the facts of this matter may, in my opinion, prejudice the
District.

I suggest that the Agenda read:

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL
California Government Code

Section 54956.9(d)(2)

Number of Potential Cases: One (1)




PG.2OF 2 Should you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to

contact me.
Ve ﬁ yours,
ﬂy ./éf

ck F. Govi
Assistant County Counsel

COUNTY OF MARIN OFFICE OF THE COUNTY COUNSEL 3501 Civic Center Drive « Suite 275  San Ralasl, CA 94903



